
ONIDA 
OWNER'S PRIDE 

April l 7, 2019 

To, To, 

BS£ Limited 

25,1, Floor, P J, 1owcrs, Dnl.i.1 Street, 

Mumbai-WO 00 I 

The Manager - Corporate Compliance 

National Stock fa.change of India Limited 

I xchangt' l'laz<1, B,1ndr.1 Kurla Compll-!'., 

Bandra (l�ast), l\1umbai-.J.OO 051 
'-----------------'---

Subject: Slop transfer intimation under Regulation 39(3) of the SEB1 (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 

Pursuant lo Regult1tion 39(3) 1.1f Lhe SrBJ (Listing Obligaliuns and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015, pkase find enclnst•d llelilils of loss of shan• ccrtifirnte and request for 

issue 0f duphcc1t<:> shart• ccrlifiL-ale rei.:civcd/ rt'corded b\ Rcgisb.'ar and Share rransfor Agent 

i.e. Link lntime India Private Limikd (IHA) from the sh.:in•hokkr.

The Rf A hns marked slop lransfor in th1.• sys Lem. 

\ou arl' l'Cl[Ucslcd lo kind!\ Lakl' llw s,mw on n•l·ord and oblige 

Th,mking You, 

For MIRC Eleclronics Limited 

Gulu Mirchandani 

01airman & Managing Direclor 

End: \fa 

MIRC ELECTRONICS LIMITED 
Regd.Offiee: Onida Hoose. G-1, M I.0.C. Mahakall Caves Road Andhen (East), Mumbai· 400 093. 

Tel· •91-22-6697 s1n. 2820 0435 Fa11t: +91-22-2820 2002 

CIN No.: L32300MH1981PLC023637. Webstte: www.ontda.com 



Shivkumar Jaiswal 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

Dear Team, 

instamisreports@linkintime.co.in 
17 April 2019 04:00 
lalit.c@onida.com; sh1vkumar Jaiswal@onida.com 
suman.shetty@linkintrme.co.in 
Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015) 
ID26831,pdf 

As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we are sending herewith information pertaining to Stop 

Transfer which we have already noted in our database. Please find attached letter received from the Investor. 

Client '.\:irnc: ,fo-c Electronic, I Id 

Stop Transfer Date Folio No Name Certificate No. Distinctive No. No. of Shares Reason 

16 Apr 2019 000:.,11 J7 PRATAP RAMCHAND SHIVDA5ANI 14227 140991038 • 140991221 184 Lost By Holder 

Regard� 

L ,nk lntunr lr.d1.:i Pvt Ltd 

Tt-is 1s an a1,;to geperdte� !C'p�irt 


